

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 3:39 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint TTHM Notice

Thanks Mike!
b

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 11:35 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Benzle, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Flint TTHM Notice

A quick "heads-up regarding Flint....

Mr. Duaghtry Johnson from Flint called me today for minor clarification on the TTHM PN of which I assisted him. He also informed me that the city will be mailing out the PN this Saturday. The city will also be giving the press a "heads-up" of the PN on Sunday with an official press release on Monday Jan 5th; thus, we could get a call on Sunday. I expect most calls will be received Mon-Wed of next week. I plan to remain in the office next week (Mon-Wed) to take calls.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 11:35 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Flint TTHM Notice

A quick "heads-up regarding Flint....

Mr. Duaghtry Johnson from Flint called me today for minor clarification on the TTHM PN of which I assisted him. He also informed me that the city will be mailing out the PN this Saturday. The city will also be giving the press a "heads-up" of the PN on Sunday with an official press release on Monday Jan 5th; thus, we could get a call on Sunday. I expect most calls will be received Mon-Wed of next week. I plan to remain in the office next week (Mon-Wed) to take calls.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817